Tender no: SPMU/NRC/Security/17/2014/1 Dated the 16th August 2014

TENDER

FOR HIRING PRIVATE SECURITY SERVICE FOR THE OFFICE OF THE STATE COORDINATOR, NRC, POLITICAL DEPARTMENT, GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM ASSAM SECRETARIAT, CM'S BLOCK, GUWAHATI-06

ISSUED BY

POLITICAL DEPARTMENT, GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM

CONTENTS

SECTION I	3
NOTICE INVITING TENDER	3
SECTION II	4
BID FORM	4
SECTION III	5
BIDDER'S PROFILE	5
SECTION IV	6
INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS	6
SECTION V	13
GENERAL (COMMERCIAL) CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	13
SECTION VI	15
SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	15
SECTION VII	16
AGREEMENT FOR PRIVATE SECURITY SERVICES	16
SECTION VIII	19
HIRE ORDER	19
SECTION – IX	20
FINANCIAL BID	20
APPENDIX -1	21
EXPERIENCE CERTIFICATION	21
APPENDIX 2	22
BANK GUARANTEE FOR PERFORMANCE SECURITY	22

SECTION I

GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM

OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER & SECRETARY, POLITICAL DEPARTMENT & STATE COORDINATOR, NRC, POLITICAL DEPARTMENT, GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM ASSAM SECRETARIAT, CM'S BLOCK, GUWAHATI-06

Tender no: SPMU/NRC/Security/17/2014/1 Dated the 16th August 2014

NOTICE INVITING TENDER

Sealed quotations are hereby invited affixing court fee stamp worth Rs. 8.25(Rs. Eight and Twenty five Paisa) only/- from reputed Licensed Private Security Agencies for providing un-armed Security Guards at the office premises of Office of State Coordinator, NRC, Assam in Guwahati. The deployment will commence after signing of agreement with the Department. The period of contract will be initially for 1 year and may be reduce or extended at the discretion of the Department.

• Schedule to the invitation of Tender:

1	Date of issue Of Bid Document	10.30 Hrs. of 16/08/2014
2	Time and last Date of depositing tender/bid	1400 Hrs. of 08/09/2014
3	Time and date of opening of Qualifying Bid	1500 Hrs. of 08/09/2014
4	Place of opening Tender	O/O the State Coordinator, NRC, CM's Block, Assam Secretariat, Guwahati

• Service to be provided:

Sl	Type of guards	Number of guards
1	Security Guards (Unarmed)	8 (eight)

- **Duration of contract**: One Year from the date of Award of contract
- **Bid Security:** The Applicant shall furnish as part of its Proposal, a Bid Security of Rs. 15,000/(Rupees Fifteen Thousand Only) in the form of a Demand Draft/Banker's Cheque issued by one of the Nationalized/ Scheduled Banks in India in favour of Commissioner & Secretary, Political Department payable at Guwahati with validity for 180 days from the date of issue of Tender document. The Bid Security will be returned to unsuccessful Applicants within 30 (thirty) days from date of finalization of order. The Bid Security of the selected Applicant shall be returned, upon the Applicant signing the Agreement.
- Intending eligible bidders may obtain Bid Document from the Office of the State Coordinator, NRC, Political Department, Assam Secretariat, CM's Block, Guwahati-06 on payment of Rs.250/-(Rs.Two Hundred and Fifty only), which is non refundable, in the form of Demand Draft or Banker's Cheque in favour of Commissioner & Secretary, Political Department, payable at Dispur with minimum 90 days validity from the date of issue of the Tender document. The document can also be downloaded from the Official Website of the Department (www.online.assam.gov.in/). In case of a downloaded form, the Applicant shall pay the fee of Rs.250/-(Rupees two hundred and fifty only) with its Bid, in the form of a demand draft or banker's cheque drawn on any Scheduled Bank in India in favour of Commissioner & Secretary, Political Department and payable at Guwahati.

Sd/-

Commissioner & Secretary, Political Department, & State Coordinator of National Registration (NRC), Govt of Assam

SECTION II BID FORM

To.

Commissioner & Secretary, Political Department, & State Coordinator of National Registration (NRC), CM's Block, Assam Secretariat, Guwahati-06

Dear Sir,

- 1. Having read the conditions of contract and services to be provided the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, we, undersigned, offer to provide security services in conformity with the conditions of contract and specifications for the sum shown in the schedule of prices attached herewith and made part of this Bid.
- 2. We undertake to enter into agreement within one week of being called upon to do so and bear all expenses including charges for stamps etc and agreement will be binding on us.
- 3. If our Bid is accepted, we will obtain the guarantees of a Scheduled Bank for a sum as mentioned in tender document for due performance of the Contract.
- 4. We agree to abide by this Bid document for a period of 90 days from the date fixed for Bid opening and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiry of that period.
- 5. Until an agreement is signed and executed, this Bid together with your written acceptance thereof, in your notification of award shall constitute a binding contract between us.
- 6. Bid submitted by us are properly sealed and prepared so as to prevent any subsequent replacement.
- 7. We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid, you may receive.

Dated this	day of	2014.
Signature of		
In capacity of		
Duly authorized to sign the	bid for and on bel	nalf of
Witness		
Address		
Signature		

SECTION III

BIDDER'S PROFILE

General:

- 1. Name of the Bidder/Private Security Agency:
- 2. Address of the Bidder/Private Security Agency:
- 3. Telephone numbers with STD code (O), Mobile number& Fax number:
- 4. Detail of Licence under Private Security agency (Regulation) Act 2005:
- 5. Detail of Licence for operating as Private Security Agency in Guwahati:
- 6. Name of Proprietor/Partners/Directors:
- 7. Bidder's bank, its address and his current account number:

I/We hereby declare that the information furnished above is true and correct. I am also attaching the copies of licence/authorization documents claimed hereunder.

Place:
Date:
Signature of Bidder/Authorized signatory
Name of the Bidder

Seal of the Bidder

SECTION IV

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

The Office of the State Coordinator, NRC, Political Department, Govt of Assam would be referred in the document as the Department and the individual/bidder/tours and travel participating in the bid would be referred as bidder.

A. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

1. **Service:**

- 1.1 The bidder shall be responsible for the security of the entire premises of the Department including the building, structure, movable and immovable properties throughout the period of contract.
- 1.2 The bidder would deploy un-armed security guards in the premise/building of the Department of whom 5 (five) numbers would be available during the office working hours and 3 (three) numbers would be available for 24 Hrs.
- 1.3 The bidder would specify one amongst the eight security personnel engaged as the Supervisor, who would conform to the norms of being selected as a Supervisor in accordance with Private Security Services (Regulation) Act 2005.
- 1.4 The security Guards would be of minimum 18 years and maximum of 60 years of age.
- 1.5 Security Guards provided should be physically fit to perform the duties of Security Guard and should be able to read and write Assamese, Hindi and English.
- 1.6 The bidder and its security Guards shall take necessary action as may be directed by the Department to prevent theft, pilferage, burglary, loss or damage to any of the Department's property inside or outside the building or connected with or meant for the office given to them specifically for guarding.
- 1.7 Opening of office doors/locks during morning hours for cleaning and closing the windows/window panes/ doors and putting the locks after office hours shall be the responsibility of the security personnel on duty. The security guards shall ensure that all the lights/fans and other electric equipments are switched off after the staff has left.
- 1.8 A log sheet, specifying daily reporting and relieving time of security guards shall be maintained for each guard. The bidder should submit the duly filled in log sheet, signed by the controlling officer, along with the bill, on monthly basis.
- 1.9 Guards should wear the uniform, while on duty, prescribed by the bidder with approval of the Department.
- 1.10 The Agency shall issue ID Cards to the Security Guards who will be deployed with the Department.
- 1.11 Guards should have undergone proper training on all security related issues, should be decent and well behaved.
- 1.12 Guards should be trained to undertake preventive fire fighting operations in the event of commencement of fire with the available fire fighting equipments installed in the office premise of the Department to the extent possible with the said appliances.
- 1.13 Replacement of security guards should be provided in the event of sickness or in any other circumstances, when the guard is absent, with approval of the Department.
- 2. **Period of contract:** Under normal circumstances the contract shall be valid for a period of one year form date of issue of work order. The period may be extended further (for one year at a time) if mutually agreed between the Department and the selected bidder.
- 3. **Reporting Place:** The Department.

4. **Penalties:**

In case of security guard remaining absent from duty, a substitute shall be provided by the bidder immediately failure to do so would impose penalty. Penalty may also be levied for late reporting/non-reporting of guards as stipulated below

The penalty for some of the defaults is as under:-

Sl no	Nature of default	Penalty (In Rs)
1	Late Reporting	Rs 100/- per day
2	Non reporting	Rs. 500/- per day
3	Refusal of duties	Rs. 500/- per instance
4	Non-observation of dress-code	Rs. 100/- per instance
5	Change of security guards without prior permission	Rs. 500/- per instance

B. Eligibility Qualifications

Eligibility Qualifications

This invitation to submit Bids to the Tender Document is open to those bidders who meet the following eligibility criteria. Documents to be submitted to testify eligibility are also listed

S. No.	Eligibility Conditions	Documentary proof to be submitted
1	Submission of Bid Security	The Applicant shall furnish as part of its Proposal, a Bid Security of Rs. 15,000/- (Rupees Fifteen Thousand Only) in the form of a Demand Draft/Banker's Cheque issued by one of the Nationalized/ Scheduled Banks in India in favour of Commissioner & Secretary, Political Department payable at Guwahati with validity for 180 days from the date of issue of Tender document. The Bid Security will be returned to unsuccessful Applicants within 30 (thirty) days from date of finalization of order. The Bid Security of the selected Applicant shall be returned, upon the Applicant signing the Agreement.
2	The Security agency should be a registered security agency under the Private Security Agency (Regulation) Act, 2005.	Licence issued under the Act.
3	The Security Agency should have been empanelled by Director General of Resettlement, Ministry of Defence, Govt. of India.	Certificate of Empanelment by Director General of Resettlement
4	The Agency must have a valid license for operating a Private Security Agency (PSA) at Guwahati.	Valid PSA License
5	The bidder should not have ever been blacklisted by any State/Central Government Department/PSU/Agency in the past for breach of general or specific conditions of contract, fraudulent, unethical or corrupt business practices.	Declaration of same on the Letter Head of Firm.
6	The Agency must quote the breakup of salary proposed to be paid to the guards as per minimum wages notified by Assistant Commissioner (Central), Ministry of Labour and Employment, Govt. of India. The wages must also comply with DGR guidelines viz Basics and VDA, EPF, ESI & Bonus, Service Charges, applicable taxes etc.	Affidavit declaring that the salaries paid to the Guards shall not be less than stipulated under Minimum Wages Act and he/she shall comply with all statutory requirements connected thereto.

7	The bidder should have experience during the last 5 financial years of providing security service to any Government/reputed Private Organizations in Assam.	Detail of experience as per format given at Appendix 1.
8	Other Documents (to be submitted by the bidder along with the proposal)	Non refundable court fee stamp of Rs.8.25 (Rupees eight & paisa twenty five) only. Bid document fee of Rs 250.00/- in the form of Demand Draft/Bankers Cheque in favour of Commissioner & Secretary, Political Department, payable at Dispur
		The proposal document shall be signed by the proposer in all the pages with official seal. Any other information, which may be useful in the process of evaluation

C. Cost of Bidding

The bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of the bid. Department in no case be responsible for these costs regardless for the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

D. Bid Document

Bid document is in two parts (a) Technical bid and (b) Financial Bid,

The Technical bid shall consist of:

- a. Notice Inviting Tender
- b. Instructions to bidders
- c. General condition (Commercial) of the contract
- d. Special conditions of contract
- e. Bid Form given at Section II
- f. Eligibility documents cited at Section B.
- g. Bid security
- h. Bid document fee

The Financial bid consists of

a. Rate schedule

The bidder is requested to examine all instructions, forms, terms and specification in the Bid documents. Failure to furnish all the information required as per Bid documents or submission of the bids not substantially responsive to the Bid documents in every respect will be at the bidder's risk and may result in rejection of the Bid.

A prospective bidder requiring any clarification on the Bid document shall notify the authority in writing. The Department shall respond in writing to any request for the clarification of bid document which it receives not later than 3 days prior to the date of opening of Tender.

E. Amendment to bid document

At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Proposal, the Department may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to clarifications requested by an Applicant, modify the Bid document by the issuance of Addendum/ Amendment/Corrigendum and posting it on the Official website.

In order to afford the Applicants a reasonable time for taking an amendment into account, or for any other reason, the Department may, in its sole discretion, extend the last date of submission.

F. Bid Form

The bidder shall complete the Bid Form and the appropriate price schedule furnished in the bid document covering the services to be rendered. The quality and price schedule as per Financial bid.

G. Bid Price

- i. The bidder shall quote as per price schedule given in financial bid for 8 (eight) number of security guards.
- ii. The price quoted by the bidder shall remain fixed during entire period of contract & shall not be subject to variation on any account. A Bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation will be treated as non-responsive and rejected.
- iii. "Discount" or extra charges if any mentioned by the bidders shall not be considered unless these are specifically indicated in the price schedule.
- iv. The expenses on uniforms, other accessories, rainy-wear etc. shall be borne by the bidder alone.
- v. The liability on account of P.F., gratuity, insurance, medical and other dues of the security guard would, solely and wholly, be the responsibility of the contractor and the department will not bear any liability apart from the hiring charges.
- vi. The Agency must quote the breakup of salary proposed to be paid to the guards as per minimum wages notified by Assistant Commissioner (Central), Ministry of Labour and Employment, Govt. of India. The wages must also comply with all statutory requirements like Basics and VDA, EPF, ESI & Bonus, Service Charges, applicable taxes etc. (As per Section IX-FINANCIAL Bid)
- vii. The financial bid would be inclusive of Service Tax. Department would deduct Service Tax, Income Tax and any other Government Tax (as applicable) at source at the time of release of payment.

H. Bid security

- i. The Applicant shall furnish as part of its Proposal, a Bid Security of **Rs. 15,000/-** (Rupees Fifteen Thousand Only) in the form of a Bank Guarantee in favor of Commissioner & Secretary, Political Department with validity for 180 days from the date of issue of Tender document. The Bid Security will be returned to unsuccessful Applicants within 30 (thirty) days from date of finalization of order. The Bid Security of the selected Applicant shall be returned, upon the Applicant signing the Agreement. Any Bid not accompanied by the Bid Security shall be rejected by the Department as non-responsive.
- ii. The Department shall not be liable to pay any interest on the Bid Security and the same shall be interest free.

iii. The Bid Security may be forfeited

- a) If bidder withdraws his bid during the period of bid validity specified by the bidder in the Bid form
- b) If the successful bidder fails
 - to sign contract in accordance with the clause N of section 4 specified in the tender document
 - to furnish performance security

I. Submission of bids

- i. The bids should be submitted duly sealed and addressed to the Department and deposited in tender box or sent by courier/speed /regd. Post on or before 14:30 hrs of due date.
- ii. Any bid received after the dead line for submission of bids shall be rejected and returned to the bidder.
- iii. Method of preparation of bid:
 - a. Bid for each tender should be submitted in envelopes placed inside a main cover. These envelopes should contain the following;

Envelope	Marked on the cover	Contents of Envelope
First	Bid Security (EMD)	Containing Bid security and the Cost of tender Document
Second	Technical Bid	Containing documents establishing eligibility of the bidder to participate in the tender
Third	Financial Bid	Rates duly quoted by the Bidder in the prescribed format.

On all these envelopes the name of the firm and whether "Bid security" OR "Technical bid" OR "Financial bid" must be clearly mentioned and should be properly sealed (with sealing wax/packing PVC tape). These envelopes are to be placed inside an outer envelope and properly sealed (with sealing wax/Packing PVC tape). The Bids that are not submitted in above mentioned manner should be summarily rejected.

All envelopes (3 inner & one outer) must bear the following on the left hand top corner side:-

TENDER FOR HIRING PRIVATE SECURITY SERVICE

"NOT	TO	OPEN	BEFORE	(DUE DAT	TE OF	TENDER)	,,

(Tender no.....)

- i. All envelopes (3 inner & one outer) must bear the full address of the tendering authority at the center of envelope.
- ii. All envelopes (3 inner & one outer) must bear the full name and full address of the Bidder at the bottom right hand side corner of the envelope.
- b. The Bid with conditions other than those specified in the Bid document is liable to be summarily rejected. No modification by the bidder in any of the conditions will be permitted after the Bid is opened.

J. Bid opening

The Department shall open bids in the presence of bidders or their authorized representative who wish to be present at the time of opening of bids on due date. Authorization letter to this effect shall be submitted by the bidder before they are allowed to participate in bid opening.

K. Evaluation

- i. Bidders who have submitted the valid Bid Security, i.e., EMD as per requirement shall be considered for further evaluation. Absence of Bid Security may lead to summary rejection of the bid.
- ii. The Department shall evaluate the bids to determine whether they are complete, whether any

computational errors have been made whether documents have been properly signed and whether bids are generally in order.

iii. If there is discrepancy between words and figures the amount in words shall prevail prior to detailed evaluation, the Department will determine the substantial responsiveness of each bid to the bid document. A substantially responsive bid is one, which confirms to all the terms and conditions of bid documents without material deviation. A bid determined as substantially non-responsive will be rejected by the Department.

- **Technical Evaluation:** The Department with evaluate if the bidder comply with all the eligibility conditions given in point B of section IV provided in the tender document. If the bidder ensures compliance to all eligibility conditions and furnish all documentary proof of the same, they would be considered for participation in the financial bid.
- Financial bids shall be opened of those bidders whose qualifying bids found successful.

L. Award of Contract

The Department shall consider placement of letter of intent to those bidders whose offers have been found technically, commercially and financially acceptable. The bidder shall within 10 days of issue of letter of intent, give his acceptance along with performance security in given format at Appendix 2.

M. Right to vary quantities

The Department reserves the right at the time of award of contract to increase or decrease the required quantity of services specified in the schedule of requirements without any change in hiring charges of the offered quantity of other terms and conditions.

N. Signing of Contract

Signing of Agreement shall constitute the award of hiring contract on the bidder. Upon the successful bidder furnishing the Performance Security the Department shall release its bid security.

O. Annulment of Award

Failure of the successful bidder to comply with the requirement of clause N shall constitute sufficient ground for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the bid security in which even the Department may make the award to any other bidder at the discretion of the Department or call for new bids.

P. Period of validity of bids

The bid shall remain valid for one year after the date of opening of bids. A bid valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Department as non-responsive. A bidder accepting the request of the Department for an extension to the period of bid validity, in exceptional circumstances, will not be permitted to modify his bid.

SECTION V

GENERAL (COMMERCIAL) CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

1. Application

1.1 Submission of bid against this offer shall bind the bidder for the acceptance of all the conditions specified herein unless otherwise agreed by the Department.

2. Performance Security

- 2.1 The successful bidder shall be required to deposit an amount of Rs 25,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five Thousand Only) within 2 weeks of conveying the Department's intention for accepting the bid as Performance Security in form of Bank Guarantee valid for 1 (one) year.
- 2.2 Performance Security shall be submitted in the form of Bank Guarantee issued by a scheduled Bank and the Performa provided in Appendix 2 of the bid document.
- 2.3 Performance Security will be discharged after completion of bidder's performance obligations under the contract.
- 2.4 If the bidder fails or neglects any of his obligations under the contract it shall be lawful for the Department to forfeit either whole or any part of performance security furnished by the bidder as compensation for any loss resulting from such failure.

3. Execution Time Limit

3.1 The time period as stipulated in the contract or letter of intent shall be deemed to be essence of the contract.

4. Payment Terms

4.1 Monthly bills shall be submitted in duplicate to the authority specified in contract along with duty slips duly signed by the user.

5. Termination of Contract

- 5.1 The Department without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of contract may terminate the contract in whole or in parts.
 - If the bidder fails to provide security services within the period(s) specified in the contract or any extension thereof granted by the Department.
 - If the bidder fails to perform any other obligation (s) under the contract.
- 5.2 Department may without prejudice, to other rights under law or the contract provided get the hiring of private security services done at the risk and cost of the bidder, in above circumstances.

6. Termination for insolvency

6.1 Department may also by giving written notice and without compensation to the bidder terminate the contract if the bidder becomes unwilling, bankrupt or otherwise insolvent without affecting its right of action or remedy as hirer.

7. Force Majeure

7.1 If any time, during the continuance of this contract, the performance in whole or in part by either party of any obligation under this contract is prevented or delayed by reason of any war, or hostility, acts of the public enemy, civil commotion, sabotage, fires, floods, explosions, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, lockouts or act of God (Hereinafter referred to as events) provided notice of happenings, of any such eventuality is given by either party to the other within 21 days from the date of occurrence thereof, neither party shall by reason of such event be entitled to terminate this contract nor shall either party have any claim for damages against the other in respect of such on performance or delay in performance under the contract shall be resumed as soon as practicable after such an event may come to an end or cease to exist, and the decision of the Department as to whether the supplies have been so resumed or not shall be

final and conclusive, provided further that if the performance in whole or part of any obligation under this contract is prevented or delayed by reason of any such event for a period exceeding 30 days either party may, at his option terminate the contract.

8. Arbitration

- 8.1 In the event of any question, dispute or difference arising under the agreement or in connection there with (except as to matter the decision to which is specifically provided under this agreement), the same shall be referred to sole arbitration of the State Coordinator, NRC, Assam.
- 8.2 The arbitrator may from time to time with the consent of both the parties enlarge the time frame for making and publishing the award. Subject to aforesaid arbitration and conciliation Act, 1996 and the rules made there under, any modification thereof for the time being in force shall be deemed to apply to the arbitration proceeding under this clause.
- 8.3 The venue of the arbitration proceeding shall be Department.

9. **Set Off**

9.1 Any sum of money due and payable to the successful bidder (including security deposit refundable to him) under this contract may be appropriated by the Department and set off the same against any claim of the Department for payment of a sum of money arising out of this contract or under any other contract made by bidder with the Department.

SECTION VI

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

- 1. The special conditions of contract shall supplement the instruction to the Bidders as contained in section IV and general (commercial) conditions of the contract as contained in section VI and wherever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in section IV and section VI.
- 2. In case the date fixed for opening of bids is subsequently declared as holiday by the Government of India, the revised schedule will be notified. However, in absence of such notification, the bids will be opened on next working day, time and venue remaining unaltered.
- 3. Department reserves the right to disqualify such bidders who have a record of not meeting contractual obligations against earlier contract entered into with Political or any other Government Department.
- 4. Department reserves the right to blacklist a bidder for a suitable period in case he fails to honour his bid without sufficient ground.
- 5. The engagement and employment of security guard and payment of wages to them as per existing provisions of various labour laws and regulations is the sole responsibility of the bidder and any breach of such laws or regulations shall be deemed to be breach of this contract.
- 6. The Agency shall be responsible for all losses/damages to the Department's property put under their charge or to the property specifically entrusted by the Department, due to the negligence, carelessness or dereliction of duty directly or indirectly on the part of the security personnel which will be made good by the Agency as specified by the Department. The decision of the Department in this regard shall be final and binding on the Agency provided that the Department shall afford to the Agency an opportunity of being heard to represent its case before such final decision is taken.
- 7. Department reserves right to counter offer price against price quoted by the bidder as per the benchmarked price.

SECTION VII

AGREEMENT FOR PRIVATE SECURITY SERVICES

This agi	reement	is mad	de	on	this				day	of	2014	betw	een	M/s
									(herein aft	er calle	ed the S	ecurity	Age	ency
whose	term	includes	its	succ	essors	and	assi	gnees)	whose	regist	ered	office	is	at
									and	l is	regi	stered	uı	nder
									and	acting	through	its au	thor	ized
official	Shri				and	bet	ween	Sh.					, S	State
Coordin	ator, NR	RC cum Co	mmis	sione	& Secr	etary,	Politic	cal Dep	artment, G	ovt of A	Assam.			

The validity of this contract agreement will be for a period of one year fromday of.... Month of year today of.... Month of year This agreement can be terminated at any time on giving a written notice of one month from either side, provided the Department shall have the option to renew this agreement on mutually agreed terms and conditions for a further period from the date of expiry thereof.

Now, these present witnesses and it is hereby agreed and declared by and between the parties to these present as followings.

- 1. The Agency shall comply with all the terms and conditions of the tender document which are integral parts of this agreement and also the following.
- 2. The Agency shall deposit an amount of Rs 25,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five Thousand Only) within 2 weeks of receiving the Department's intention for accepting the bid as Performance Security in form of Bank Guarantee valid for 1 (one) year. If the Agency fails or neglects any of his obligations under the contract it shall be lawful for the Department to forfeit either whole or any part of performance security furnished by the bidder as compensation for any loss resulting from such failure.
- 3. The Agency shall be responsible for the security of the entire premises of the Department including the building, structure, movable and immovable properties throughout the period of contract. The Agency and its security Guards shall take necessary action as may be directed by the Department to prevent theft, pilferage, burglary, loss or damage to any of the Department's property inside or outside or connected with or meant for the office given to them specifically for guarding.
- 4. The Agency shall provide the number of Security personnel as desired and required by the Department from time to time on hire basis. However, the security personnel deployed shall be in the service of the Agency and shall not be deemed to be employee of the Department in any manner.
- 5. The bidder would specify one among the eight security personnel engaged as the Supervisor, who would confirm to the norms of being selected as a Supervisor in accordance with Private Security Services (Regulation) Act 2005.
- 6. The Department shall be free to ask the Agency to withdraw any particular Guard/Guards and any number of security guards without disclosing any reason for the same. The Agency has agreed to change any of its guard/guards as and when demanded by the Department.
- 7. The Agency shall provide additional security personnel to the Department, if required, on a short notice of seven days, the cost of which shall be worked out at the rate of per guard settled in the agreement.
- 8. The Agency shall issue ID Cards to the Security Guards who will be deployed with the Department.
- 9. Guards should wear the uniform, while on duty, prescribed by the Agency with approval of the Department. The expenses on uniforms, other accessories, rainy-wear etc. shall be borne by the bidder alone.

- 10. The guards must report to duty strictly for specified hours (8/10 Hr) in each shift, seven days a week as per the roster or duty schedule to be prepared in this regard. This shall exclude the half hour food/lunch break, turn by turn.
- 11. Security Guards provided should be physically fit to perform the duties of Security Guard and should be able to read and write Assamese, Hindi and English.
- 12. The Agency shall be responsible for all losses/damages to the Department's property put under their charge or to the property specifically entrusted by the Department, due to the negligence, carelessness or dereliction of duty directly or indirectly on the part of the security personnel which will be made good by the Agency as specified by the Department. The decision of the Department in this regard shall be final and binding on the Agency provided that the Department shall afford to the Agency an opportunity of being heard to represent its case before such final decision is taken.
- 13. Opening of office doors/locks during morning hours for cleaning and closing the windows/window panes/ doors and putting the locks after office hours shall be the responsibility of the security personnel on duty. The security guards shall ensure that all the lights/fans and other electric equipments are switched off after the staff has left.
- 14. A log sheet, specifying daily reporting and relieving time of security guards shall be maintained for each guard. The Agency should submit the duly filled in log sheet, signed by the controlling officer, along with the bill, on monthly basis.
- 15. Guards should be trained to undertake preventive fire fighting operations in the event of commencement of fire with the available fire fighting equipments installed in the office premise of the Department to the extent possible with the said appliances.
- 16. Once the Guard has been allotted a spot/site he shall remain in the same position till he/she is shifted.
- 17. Replacement of security guards should be provided in the event of sickness or in any other circumstances, when the guard is absent, with approval of the Department.
- 18. In case of security guard remaining absent from duty, a substitute shall be provided by the bidder immediately failure to do so would impose penalty. Penalty may also be levied for late reporting / non-reporting of guards as stipulated below

The penalty for some of the defaults is as under:-

Sl no	Nature of default	Penalty (In Rs)
1	Late Reporting	Rs 100/- per day
2	Non reporting	Rs. 500/- per day
3	Refusal of duties	Rs. 500/- per instance
4	Non-observation of dress-code	Rs. 100/- per instance
5	Change of security guards without prior permission	Rs. 500/- per instance

- 19. The security personnel shall not indulge in any criminal activities/malpractices, alcohol or substance abuse or undesirable acts. In such cases they will be dealt with under the provision of law and the Agency shall be fully responsible for it.
- 20. The Agency shall continue to be responsible for the security personnel in respect of the terms and conditions of their services, insurance, payments, P.F., gratuity, attendance, medical care, disciplinary matters etc of such security guards and other such persons who shall remain fully under the

administrative control, financial control and supervision of the agency. The Department shall be the sole authority in respect of nature of the duties to be entrusted to and the manner of performance of their duties exclusively for the purposes of this agreement. The security personnel shall at no time be treated as employees of the Department.

- 21. The bills of the services rendered shall be accepted in the first week of the following month and the payment will be made to the Agency within ten days of submission of the bill at the Department on fulfilling all terms and conditions on this agreement. Department would deduct VAT, Income Tax and any other Government Tax (as applicable) at source at the time of release of payment.
- 22. In consideration of the obligations undertaken by the Agency under this agreement, the Department shall pay to the Agency charges on the basis of number of duties and category of such security personnel actually engaged by the Agency for the effective operation of this agreement based on the quotations/terms. The charges to be paid forhours of duty per day per security guard for one month shall be Rs...as per quotation. This amount is inclusive of Service Tax, Income Tax and any other Government Tax.

Signed	Signed
For and on behalf of the NRC, Assam	For and on behalf of the Agency
Name (caps)	Name (caps)
Position	Position
Date	Date
In the presence of Witnesses	In the presence of Witnesses
1.	1.
2	2

SECTION VIII

HIRE ORDER

(Only by specified authority) This document is subject to the terms of the Agreement for Private Security Services Agreement dated ______ between _____ (the Security _____, the Authority (the State Agency) and _____ Coordinator, The Department) **Order details** Office of State Coordinator NRC's order number _____ Security Agency's reference Name of hiring office _____ Designation of authority hiring _____ Delivery address Detail of the Security Guards Deployed: 1. Name 2. Full Adress 3. Copy of identity card: (a) Voter Card/Pan Card/ Ration Card/Passport (b) Identity card issued by the Agency Signed

Name (caps).....

Position: State Coordinator, NRC, Assam

Date:

$\boldsymbol{SECTION-IX}$

FINANCIAL BID

Sl	Description:	Unit	Rate per	Rate for	Service tax	Total value
	Unarmed security		guard	total no of		(all
	guards to be			guards in		inclusive)*
	deployed on shift			the category		
	basis					
		_				
1	Day Guards	5				
2	Night Guard	3				

^{*}Any additional/out of pocket cost claimed out of the total value of contract quoted here would not be entertained.

Dated//	Signature	of	the	Bidder
	Name of Bidde	r		

APPENDIX -1

EXPERIENCE CERTIFICATION

5 years of experience of providing security service to any Government or reputed Private Organizations in Assam.

Detail of experience in similar type of contract						
SL.	Year of work	Description of work undertaken	Name & Address of the Agency that awarded the work	Value of the work (Rs)	Date of work order	Date of completion of work
(a)		(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	(f)
1						
2						
3						
4						
5						
6						
7						
8						

8						
This	is to certify t	hat the information	contained in table abo	ve is true and co	orrect.	
Allot	ment order/c	copy of agreement is	s enclose.			
			Name of the Appl	icant:		
			Signature of the App	licant:		
			Date:			
			Seal of Applican	ıt:		

APPENDIX 2

BANK GUARANTEE FOR PERFORMANCE SECURITY

FORMAT FOR BANK GUARANTEE FOR PERFORMANCE SECURITY

UNCONDITIONAL AND IRREVOCABLE BANK GUARANTEE

State Coordinator, National Register of Citizens Updation Project, Assam & Commissioner & Secretary, Political Department, CM Block, Assam Secretariat, Dispur-06 Context of Bank Guarantee Performance Security in pursuance of Clause 3 of the Contract Agreement dated	Bank Guarantee No	Dated
Beneficiary of Bank Guarantee State Coordinator, National Register of Citizens Updation Project, Assam & Commissioner & Secretary, Political Department, CM Block, Assam Secretariat, Dispur-06 Context of Bank Guarantee Performance Security in pursuance of Clause 3 of the Contract Agreement dated		
State Coordinator, National Register of Citizens Updation Project, Assam & Commissioner & Secretary, Political Department, CM Block, Assam Secretariat, Dispur-06 Context of Bank Guarantee Performance Security in pursuance of Clause 3 of the Contract Agreement dated	(Name	e of the Bank)
State Coordinator, National Register of Citizens Updation Project, Assam & Commissioner & Secretary, Political Department, CM Block, Assam Secretariat, Dispur-06 Context of Bank Guarantee Performance Security in pursuance of Clause 3 of the Contract Agreement dated		
State Coordinator, National Register of Citizens Updation Project, Assam & Commissioner & Secretary, Political Department, CM Block, Assam Secretariat, Dispur-06 Context of Bank Guarantee Performance Security in pursuance of Clause 3 of the Contract Agreement dated	(Hereinafter referred	l to as the "Bank")
Context of Bank Guarantee Performance Security in pursuance of Clause 3 of the Contract Agreement dated	Beneficiary of Bank Guarantee	
Context of Bank Guarantee Performance Security in pursuance of Clause 3 of the Contract Agreement dated	State Coordinator, National Register of Citiz	zens Updation Project, Assam &
Performance Security in pursuance of Clause 3 of the Contract Agreement dated	Commissioner & Secretary, Political Depar	tment,
Performance Security in pursuance of Clause 3 of the Contract Agreement dated	CM Block, Assam Secretariat, Dispur-06	
dated	Context of Bank Guarantee	
private security services at the office of State Coordinator, The Department (hereinafter referred to as the "Work or Services"), however, such context of the Bank Guarantee or reference to the Agreement in this Bank Guarantee shall in no manner be relied upon at any stage or adversely affect or dilute the unconditional and irrevocable nature of this Bank Guarantee. Operative part of the Bank Guarantee At the request of the Bidder, we	dated(hereinafter referre	ed to as the "Agreement"), executed between the State
(name and address of the bank), (hereinafter referred to as the "Bank"), do hereby unconditionally and irrevocable affirm and undertake that we are the Guarantor and are responsible to the Department i.e. the beneficiary on behalf of the Bidder, upto a total sum of Rs (Rupees only), such sum being payable by us to the Department immediately upon receipt of first written demand from the Department. We unconditionally and irrevocably undertake to pay to the Department on an immediate basis, upon receipt of first written demand from the Department and without any cavil or argument or delaying tactics or reference by us to the Bidder and without any need for the Department to convey to us any reasons for invocation of the Guarantee or to prove the failure to perform the Services as per requirements on the part of the Bidder or to show ground or reasons for the demand or the sum specified therein, the entire sum or sums within the limits of Rs only).	"Work or Services"), however, such contex Bank Guarantee shall in no manner be	te Coordinator, The Department (hereinafter referred to as the t of the Bank Guarantee or reference to the Agreement in this relied upon at any stage or adversely affect or dilute the
(name and address of the bank), (hereinafter referred to as the "Bank"), do hereby unconditionally and irrevocable affirm and undertake that we are the Guarantor and are responsible to the Department i.e. the beneficiary on behalf of the Bidder, upto a total sum of Rs (Rupees only), such sum being payable by us to the Department immediately upon receipt of first written demand from the Department. We unconditionally and irrevocably undertake to pay to the Department on an immediate basis, upon receipt of first written demand from the Department and without any cavil or argument or delaying tactics or reference by us to the Bidder and without any need for the Department to convey to us any reasons for invocation of the Guarantee or to prove the failure to perform the Services as per requirements on the part of the Bidder or to show ground or reasons for the demand or the sum specified therein, the entire sum or sums within the limits of Rs only).	Operative part of the Bank Guarantee	
"Bank"), do hereby unconditionally and irrevocable affirm and undertake that we are the Guarantor and are responsible to the Department i.e. the beneficiary on behalf of the Bidder, upto a total sum of Rs	At the request of the Bidder, we	,
receipt of first written demand from the Department and without any cavil or argument or delaying tactics or reference by us to the Bidder and without any need for the Department to convey to us any reasons for invocation of the Guarantee or to prove the failure to perform the Services as per requirements on the part of the Bidder or to show ground or reasons for the demand or the sum specified therein, the entire sum or sums within the limits of Rs only).	"Bank"), do hereby unconditionally and irrare responsible to the Department i.e. the Rs (Rupees	evocable affirm and undertake that we are the Guarantor and behelficiary on behalf of the Bidder, upto a total sum of only), such sum being payable by us to the Department
We hereby waive the necessity of the Department to demand the said amount from the Bidder first prior	receipt of first written demand from the Dep or reference by us to the Bidder and withou invocation of the Guarantee or to prove the of the Bidder or to show ground or reasons sums within the limits of Rs.	partment and without any cavil or argument or delaying tactics t any need for the Department to convey to us any reasons for failure to perform the Services as per requirements on the part for the demand or the sum specified therein, the entire sum or(Rupees only).

to serving a Demand Notice upon us for the encashment of this Bank Guarantee amount.

We further agree and affirm that no change or addition to or other modification to the terms of the Agreement, shall in any way release us from any liability under this unconditional and irrevocable Guarantee and we herby waive notice of any such change, addition or modification. We further agree with the Department that the Department shall, be the sole and the exclusive judge to determine that whether or not any sum or sums are due and payable to him by the Bidder, which are recoverable by the Department by invocation of this Guarantee.

This Guarantee will not be discharged due to the change in constitution of the Bank or the Bidder. We undertake not to withdraw or revoke this Guarantee during its currency/validity period, except with the previous written consent of the Department.

We unconditionally and irrevocably undertake to pay to the Department are exceeding Rs(Rupees	-
disputes raised by the Bidder or anyone else in any suit or proceedings tribunal or other authority, our liability under this Guarantee being a	before any arbitrator, court,
unequivocal. The payment so made by us under this Guarantee to the Departmof our liability for payment under this Guarantee and the Bidder shall have no such payment.	
This unconditional and irrevocable Guarantee shall remain in full force and until	effect and shall remain valid
Notwithstanding any clause contained herein:	
Our liability under this Bank Guarantee shall not exceed Indian Rs (Rupees Thousand only).	Thousand
This unconditional and irrevocable Bank Guarantee shall be effecti	vely valid from
We are liable to pay the guaranteed amount or any part thereof under this use Bank Guarantee only and only if the Department serves upon us a write before	
	Authorized Signatory
	For Bank

- *Notes:*
- 1. The Bank Guarantee should contain the name, designation and Code number of the Officer(s) signing the Guarantee.
- 2. The address, telephone no. and other details of the Head office of the Bank as well as the issuing Branch should be mentioned on the covering letter of the issuing Branch.